
 
 
TO:  P&F Committee 
 
CC:  Bill Brotzman, BPHCC Division Administrator 
 
FROM: Chonh Her, BPHCC Finance Manager  
 
DATE: 02/18/2026 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Exception to Ch. 20 (Employee expenses claimed outside of 60 day window) 
 
Our Director of Nursing, Laura Klitzke, incurred eligible business-related mileage while performing County 
duties. Due to an administrative timing issue, her mileage reimbursement request was not submitted 
within the required timeframe. I understand the importance of timely submittals and compliance with 
County reimbursement procedures, and I regret the late filing. 
 
On November 18 – November 20, Laura attended the FOCUS conference in Green Bay. Her round-trip 
mileage was 302 miles. 
 
I respectfully request that the Committee consider approving reimbursement of $211.40 for this late 
mileage submission as an exception, based on the fact that: 
 

 The travel was conducted for official Dane County business purposes; 
 The mileage is supported by documentation (dates, destinations, purpose, and total miles); and 
 The reimbursement is consistent with standard County mileage reimbursement practices, aside 

from the submission timing. 

I have attached the following for review: 
 

 Employee reimbursement form with map 
 Conference/Training, Education, License, Certification and Outreach Request Form 

 
Thank you for your consideration. 

Dane County 
Department of Human Services 

Director – John Schlueter 
Badger Prairie Health Care Center Division – Bill Brotzman 
 
1100 East Verona Ave, Verona, WI  53593 
PHONE: 608-845-6601  FAX: 608-242-6294 
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